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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 1:40 PM

To: lynn.khong@axa.com.sg

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene (gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg); KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan
Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincent; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFN9629H

Dear Lynn,

The market value of SFN 9629H is $70K-$71K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2015 12:45 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SFNS629H

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Lynn .
DOA :7/4/19

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr)

Assistant Manager ( Motor Survey )

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
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<FCOE Rebate Fnguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No

Vehicle to be Exported:
intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Pad

COE Rehate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount

}‘zigc ol

pen: 1(uig
Singapore NRIC . F\:(n)
1844E

SFN9629H

No

08 Apr 2019

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 CVT
Grey

2016

1ZRX593259
MROS53REH104558267
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19.990.00

15 Mar 2017

15 Mar 2017

0

$19.990.00

Yes
14 Mar 2027
$14,992.00

14 Mar 2027

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$49.430.00

$39.211.00

$54,203.00

The information contained herein is correct as at OB Apr 2019



4/9/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
Elegance

Facelifted Elegance Model! 1 Owner, Low Mileage Done, Agent Maintained, Flexible Loan Available, Trade In Welcome. Call Now For Viewing
Appointment,

Posted: D2-Apr-2019 Tags: 2017 Toyeta Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 07-Feb-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
Almost New! Agent Warranty Till Feb 2020. 5 Mare Free Servicing Package With Agent. Comfartable, Smooth, Silent, Responsive And Fuel Efficient R
Engine. Reknown Reliability And Durability. Elegant White.., REMIUHM 4D
Posted: 27-Feb-2019 i(_];];tﬂ 2017 Toyote Corolla, 2017 toyota corolia, Tovote Corolla, tayota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $76,800 $8,520 jyr 10-Feb-2017 1,598 cc 48,557 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Elegance Model. 1 Owner, Non Private Hire/Leasing Car! Road Tax Till Feb 20! Agent Serviced With Proof/5 Years Warranty, Genuine Low Mileage
Done 48557km. Like Brand New. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

- PEERUM AD
Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Apr-2019 ?‘3;"20]7 Toyota Corolia, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyata, Corolta, coroila, Used
ayots
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A = N.A 13-Feb-2017 1,598 cc “ Sedan S0LD

Elegance

Elegance Model With Push Start And Keyless Entry! This Is The Altis 50th Anniversary Model That Comes With Original Toyota Racing Body Kit And
Sports Rims! Serial Number 05/50. Full Agent Service And ...

Mavyfair Maotoring

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Teyeta Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota

Posted: 20-Mar-2019
Sell direct to buyers at your price!

Get your car sold at a higher price and let our recommended consignment agents negotiate on your behalf without personally entertaining sales calls,
List your car with one of our agents today.

Find out more!

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A # N.A 13-Feb-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance

Mileage At 11k. As Good As Brand New, Priced Lower Than A New Unit With No Waiting Time Required. Under Warranty. Flexible Financing Options
To Suit Your Needs! Don't Wait! Call For A Viewing Appointm...

Mayfair Motaring
Posled 12-Feb-2019 ?ij‘ita 2017 Tayota Corolia, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyets Corolla, toyete corolla, Toyota, Cerolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A = N.A 15-Feb-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
Still Under Agent Borneo Motor Warranty! 100% Loan Availz_le. Mileage Only 18k! Only 1 Owner! Tip Top Condition! Extremely Well Maintained. No
Repairs Needed! 100% Accident Free! Welcome Trade In! EXc...
Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Postad: 27-a0-2019 ;'33(5‘:1\7_0.!.? Toyeta Carolia, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyata Caralla, tayota corolla, Toyota, Carclia, corolla, Used
O
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A = N.A 22-Feb-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
1 Owner, Very Low Mileage Done At 17,000km, Accident Free, Always Service With Borneo Motor (Next Service At 24,000km), 5 Years Borneo Motor
Warranty, Road Tax Till August 2019, Buy With Confidence! L...
Harizon Motoring
Pasted: (4-Apr-2019 ‘;?83[1 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolia, Tovota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A = N.A 22-Feb-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan SQLD
Elegance
5 Years Warranty With Borneo Mators, Pearl White With Clean And Well Maintained Interior. Hurry, Please Contact Our Sales Executive, Flexible Loan.
Trade In Welcome.
Henly Enterprises Co
Pusted: 22-Mar-2019 1 2017 Toyola Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A 77,800 48,590 /yr 01-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 20,800 km Sedan Available
Elegance
Only Done 11,000Km Yearly! Black Altis Elegance, Owned By A Single Car Enthusiastic With Full Tracked Records From Agent Since Day 1. Respansive
Yet Fuel Efficient, Irresistile To Its Superb Conditio...
150 2 ) ) 2 Toy Cor . ’ o
Posted: 05-Apr-2015 _Iragsh 2017 Toyota Coralla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Tayata, Corola, corolla, Used
oyola
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $76,800 $8,450 /yr 03-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 45,000 km Sedan Available

Elegance

Extended Warranty Available! Immaculately Maintained By Previous Owner! Flexible Loan Schemes Available! View To Believe Condition! Buy From
Trustworthy Dealer And We Will Workout A Win Win Package Fo...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017 2/3



4/9/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Car Times Automabile Pte Ltd

Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota carclfa, Teyata, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota

Pasted! 15-Mar-2019
Toyota Corolla Axio 1.5A X $61,800 $7,490 /yr 06-Mar-2017 1,496 cc - Sedan Available

Excellent Condition. Very Well Maintained By Previous Qwner. View To Believe, Bank Loan/Loan/In House Loan Available! Trade In Most Welcome!
Call/SMS/WhatsApp Our Friendly Sales Reps Today To Arrange ...

Posted: 29-Mar-2019 Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Coralla, toveta corolla, Toyoata, Coralla, corolla, Used

Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 08-Mar-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan SoLD

Elegance
Corolla Altis Elegance 1.6 CVT Grey Colour. Original Registration Date: March 2017, 1st Owner, Insurance Expired Till Mar 2020. Schedule A Test Drive
Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only. D)
Carro

Posted: 16-Mar-2019 Iigza 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota coroila, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Tovota, Corolla, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $74,800 $8,300 fyr 13-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 18,800 km Sedan Available

Elegant White, Serviced By Agent, Agent Warranty Till March 2022, Low Maintenance Cost, One Owner Only, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained,
Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing
5. 2017 Toyota C A 7 3 a G E ta ¢ yota, Cor corglia, Use
Posted: 28-Mar-2019 Tag;tHZ(I Toyots Corolla, 2017 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolia, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A % N.A 22-Mar-2017 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD
Elegance
1 Owner Only! Elegance Model! Still Under Agent Warranty In Superb Condition! FonEcT oonER ]
Posted: 15-Mar-2019 _Fags: 2017 Toyota Coralla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used
oyota
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Price Depreciation f Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1 2) Next» 20V results/page

Home  New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory = Products | Insurance | Article = Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is t

number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Missan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, te COE cars & OPC cars, You can alse buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance, Find buy used Toyota, Toyota Singapore, used Toyota Singapare, used Toyota, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Singapore. We have new car dealers ¢ mprising
pareliel importers, autharised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new o price lists, new car launches and new car pramaotions. Visit aur partner sites for job opa
Singapore jobs, real astate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing % COF results,

Al pri

>s and other infarmation displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algurithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliasle, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any respansibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this infarmation,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=2017 3/3



